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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

New Britain General Hospital Docket No. 030-01250
New Britain, Connecticut License No. 06-02388-01

During an NRC inspection conducted on March 17 and 18,1997, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the " General Statement of Policy
and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," (Enforcement Policy), NUREG 1600, the
violations are listed below:

A. 10 CFR 35.315(a)(7) requires, in part, that, for each patient receiving radio-
pharmaceutical therapy and hospitalized for compliance with 10 CFR 35.75,
the room must not be reassigned until removable contamination is less than
200 disintegrations per minute per 100 square centimeters.

'

Contrary to the above, on August 14,1996, the licensee reassigned the room
of a patient who had received radiopharmaceutical therar,y and had been
hospitalized for compliance with 10 CFR 35.75, with removable contamination
in excess of 200 disintegrations per minute per 100 square centimeters
(dpm/100 cm'). Specifically, on August 14,1996, the licensee reassigned '

room N424, with removable contamination of approximately 14,000 dpm/100
2 2cm on the bathroom floor,8300 dpm/100 cm on the sink, and 2000 dpm/100
2cm on the room floor. .

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).
.

B. 10 CFR 35.315(a)(4) requires, in part, that, for each patient receiving
_

radiopharmaceutict.l therapy and hospitalized for compliance with 10 CFR
35.75, a licensee promptly after administration of the dosage, measure the
dose rates in contiguous restricted and unrestricted areas with a radiation

.

measurement survey instrument to demonstrate compliance with the
requirements of 10 CFR Part 20.

Contrary to the above, on January 9, and July 16,1996, the licensee did not
measure the dose rates in contiguous restricted and unrestricted areas with a
radiation measurement survey instrument to demonstrate compliance with the
requirements of 10 CFR Part 20, after administering radiopharmaceutical
therapy to patients hospitalized for compliance with 10 CFR 35.75.
Specifically, on January 9, and July 16,1996, the licensee administered
millicurie quantities of sodium iodide iodine-131 to patients, at dosages
requiring hospitalization for compliance with 10 CFR 35.75, and the licensee )
did not measure the dose rates in contiguous unrestricted areas. |

|

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

C. 10 CFR 35.415(a)(4) requires, in part, that a licensee, promptly after implanting i

brachytherapy sources, survey the dose rates in contiguous restricted and )
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! |

unrestricted areas with a radiation measurement survey instrument to

|
demonstrate compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR Part 20. |

Contrary to the above, on February 5, March 5, July 8, and December 11,
1996, the licensee did not measure the dose rates in contiguous restricted and )

Iunrestricted areas with a radiation measurement survey instrument to
demonstrate compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR Part 20, after

| implanting brachytherapy sources. Specifically, on February 5, March 5, July |
8, and December 11,1996, the licensee implanted iridium-192, iridium-192, j

'

iridium 192, and cesium-137 brachytherapy sources respectively, and did not
measure the dose rates in contiguous unrestricted areas.

,

!

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI). |

1

D. 10 CFR 35.205(e) requires, in part, that a licensee check each month the |
operation of reusable collection systems for radioactive gases.

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not check the operation of reusable i

collection systems for radioactive gases each month, opecifically, the licensee l
used a reusable collection system for radioactive xenon-133 gas and did not I
check the operation of the collection system from January 1,1996 to March
18,1997.

|

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

E. 10 CFR 35.70(b) requires that a licensee survey with a radiation detection |
survey instrument at least once each week all areas where j

'radiopharmaceuticals or radiopharmaceutical waste is stored.

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not survey with a radiation detc.ction |
survey instrument at least once each week where radiopharmaceuticais or
radiopharmaceutical waste is stored. Specifically, between the periods of
January 6,1996 to August 1,1996, August 4,1996 to September 4,1996,
and September 5,1996 to March 18,1997, the licensee did not survey with a
radiation detection survey instrument the storage area for iodine-131 waste, an ;

'area where radiopharmaceutical waste was stored, once each week.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

F. Condition 21 of License No. 06-02388-01 states, in part, that the licensee shall i

conduct its program in accordance with the statements, representations and
procedures contained in the letter dated December 27,1991.

Item 9 of the letter dated December 27,1991 states, in part, that the thyroid
burden in microcuries is determined by comparing the count rate of a microcurie
standard capsule in a neck phantom, for personnel present during the
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administration of liquid or capsule iodine-131 in amounts greater than 30
millicuries. .,

Contrary.to the above, the licensee did not conduct its program in accordance
with the statements, representations, and procedures contained in the letter
dated December 27,1991. Specifically, between June 15,1995 and
September 1,1996, the licensee measured the thyroid burdens for all personnel
present during the administration of liquid or capsule iodine-131 in amounts . ;

greater than 30 millicuries, and recorded the results in percent uptake instead of '

microcuries as required.

l
' This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

L

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, New Britain General Hospital is hereby ;
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory- |
Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555, with a copy.

'

to the Regional Administrator, Region I, within 30 deys of the date of the letter j
transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a i
" Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason !

'for the violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective-

,

steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full !

compliance will be achieved. Your response may reference or include previous
docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately addresses the required
response, if an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice,

.

an order or a Demand for Information may be issued as to why the license should not . '

be modified, suspended, et revoked, or why such other action as may be' proper
;

should not be taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to ,

extending the response tima.
:

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to the |
extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards' |
information so that it can be placed in the PDR without redaction. However, if you !
find it necessary to include such information, you should clearly indicate the specific i

information that you desire not to be placed in the PDR, and provide the legal basis to
support your request for withholding the information from the public. i

1

l
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